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TO:  Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of County Commissioners 

FROM:  Jeanette L. Staveley, CPA, CGFO, Chief Deputy Director, Finance Division 

SUBJECT: Donation Listing of $1,000 or Greater, County Resolution No. 21-117, Donation 
Policy 

DATE:  November 5, 2025 

 

In accordance with Pinellas County Resolution No. 21-117, Donation Policy, Section 1(2)(D), the 
Finance Division is required to provide a listing of new single donations of $1,000 or more to the 
BCC on a quarterly basis. Attached is the donation listing for the quarter ended September 30, 
2025.  
 
If you have any questions, contact me at jstaveley@mypinellasclerk.gov or 727-464-8300. 
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Name of Donor Amount Fund\Center\Account Specific Purpose Department
Restricted*  

Y/N Donation Date

Smith & Wells Enterprises  $     1,500.00 1011.100200.3669991.1241.0000000 General Animal Services N July 10, 2025

Barbara Stakk  $     1,000.00 1011.100200.3669991.1241.0000000 General Animal Services N July 29, 2025

Susan Smith  $     1,000.00 1011.100200.3669991.1241.0000000 General Animal Services N July 30, 2025

Kathleen Fredrickson  $   72,788.66 1011.100200.3669991.1241.0000000 General Animal Services N August 27, 2025

Total Donations  $   76,288.66 

PINELLAS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

DONATION LISTING OF $1,000 OR MORE

Report Period: July through September 2025

*Restricted Gift, per Resolution 21-117, Definitions, shall mean Donated Funds or In-Kind Donations of $100,000 or more restricted as to use by the donor to a specific County program, facility, structure or 
componenet thereof, as specified in a donor agreement.




